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Wrong entity dissolved.
See attachment.

ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 605.0707, Florida Statutes, this Florida limited liability company submits the following
Articles of Dissolution:

The name of the limited liability company as currently filed with the Florida Department of State:
MY NORMANDY, LLC.

The document number of the limited liability company: L14000092844

The file date of the articles of organization: June 10, 2014

The effective date of the dissolution if not effective on the date of filing: August 23, 2014

A description of occurance that resulted in the limited liability company's dissolution:
THIS LLC IS INACTIVE HAS NOT BUSINESS, NO ASSETS AND NO KNOWN LIABILITIES.

The name and address of the person appointed to wind up the company's activities and affairs:

ROBERT GOARD
980 N FEDERAL HWY #110
BOCA RATON, FL 33432 US

I/'we submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. |/we am/are aware that any false
information submitted in a document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided
for in section 817.155, Florida Statutes.

Signature: RW GOARD

Electronic Signature of authorized person




Vorisek, Brenda

From: Rey, Carlos A,

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 1:58 PM
Jo: Vorisek, Brenda

Cg: Tanenbaum, Adam 8.

Subject: RE: My Normandy { LT
Brenda,

Based on the responses to the interrogatories propounded on Mr. Robert Goard, pursuant to section
605.1104, Florida Statutes, Mr. Goard was not authorized to submit a filing on behalf of My Normandy,
LLC. Sec § 605.0203,F.S. Therefore the articles of dissolution filed on August 23, 2014 for My Normand,
LILC should be revoked. L

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Carlos A. Rey

Assistant General Counsel
Florida Department of State
R.A. Gray Building

500 S. Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250
Phone: 850-245-6515 . -

Note: This response is provided for reference only and does not constitute a formal legal opinion or
representation from the sender or the Department of State. Parties should refer to the Florida Statutes and
applicable case law, and/or consult an attorney to represent their interests before relying upon the
information provided.

In addition, Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business constitute public records. Public records are available to the public and
media upon request, unless the information is subject to a specific statutory exemption. Therefore, any
information that you send to this address, including your contact information, may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Vorisek, Brenda T -
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 8:37 AM

To: Rey, Carlos A,

Subject: My Normandy LLC



Hi Carlos, |
Just wanted to remind you about sending the memo or email regarding the reactivation of My Normandy LLC.

biv

The Depariment of Siate is committed to excellence.
Please take our Customer Saticfacian Survey. Lo

In Summer 2016, Sunbiz.org is getting a facelifi! The Florida Division of Corporations will be launching a new

and improved website this summer. There will be no major changes untit after the 2016 annual report filing

season ends on May 1. See the announcement on at www.sunbiz org/ -5 for more information.
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Robert Walden Goard**

U8 Treasuty License 66588

B0 N. Federat Hwy. Suite 110, Boca Reton, FL 33432
Qffice {561] 419-2236

Cell (661) 221-5856

FAX [561] 536-5733

e-Mail mailfigogrd.com

| 9 Pages including this covar page:

Attantion of Carlos Ray

Crae: My Normandy, LI C
Ra: L14000092844

By Fax to 8360-245-6125

THIS IS A RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

Robert Goard herein contitms that he mistakenly and inadvertentiy filad a dissclution as to My Normandy,
LLEC. The dissolution was intended for My Normandie, LLC an unrelated entity.

Please confinm adequale receipt

Sincerely,

e -

FoBe Y aoare

S Treamury Lipenan -S958%
CAF §0058C835R
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT Of STATE ~

RICK BCOTT KEN DETZNER
Governor Secretary of State

CERTIFIED MAIL
February 2, 2016

Robert W, Goard

930 N. Federal Hwy.
Suite 100

Boca Raton, FL 33432

Re: My Normandy, LLC
Dear Mr. Goard:

Enclosed please find interrogatories regarding your relationship with My Normandy, LLC.
Please send your responses to Florida Department of State, Office of the General Counsel, 500
South Bronough, Tallahasses, ¥1. 32399,

Please contact me at 850-245-6536 if you have any questions,

Assistant General Counsel

R.A, Gray Buflding « BOO South Bronough Btreet » Tallshasses, Florida 32399
850.245.6500 » 850.245.6125 (Fax} DOB.MyFloride.cont
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

IN RE: MY NORMANDY, LLC
(L14000092844)

f-.-.x}:uwxm ralmad WL It N

INTERROGATORIES TO ROBERT W. GOARD

PURSUANT 7O SECTION 603.1104, Fla. Stat,

The Florida Department of State, pursuant to section 605.1104, Florida Statutes,
propounds the attached interrogatories to be answered within 30 days, as provided for in said
statute, Response to this first set of interrogatories shall be sent to the Florida Department of

State, Office of the General Counsel, 500 S. Bronough Street, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL
32301.

P.0O3/009

- PRIt
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INTERRQGATORIES
1. What is your name, cirent occupation, place of employment, and work
address?
RESPONSE:

M}‘ neme ¢s ‘_’Poé{'- V"é; gl

fﬂsm'ﬁﬂpzvyed’é Cronnd
age N £ ot Q‘:),:ﬂ.q/:;‘ /vu:. .-

Eocﬂ. [F&:Jvn IL -3-:35(:33\
[oam en enbofled agen
U-S:TH‘S“U] Lidewse oS98

=



02/09/2016  13:00 Fa%) P.0G5/009

2. Are you now or have you ever been a manager for Normandie Corporation?
Do you have or have you ever had any other relationship with Normandie Corporation? If
50, please describe.
RESPONSE:
' 1 ’
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3. Are you now or have you ever been a manager, registered agent, accountant,

or attorney for My Normandy, LLC?
RESPONSE:

e
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4. Have you ever been authorized by My Normandy, LLC to file documents on

its behalf with the Division of Corporations?
RESPONSE;

fl o
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5. Did you inadvertently and without intent or authorization, file Articles of
Dissolution for the business entity named My Normandy, LLC, on August 23, 20147 If your

answer is not a categorical “yes,” please explain what happened.

RESPONSE:
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8, Did you have the authority fromn My Normandy, LLC to sign and deliver the
attached document for filing to e Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations?

RESPONSE:

Nno

T2

ROBERT W, GOARD

STATE OF FLORIDA

county o _Yalm Beacdn

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
; who is personaily kuiown to me or produced
DMLY bl _2s identification and who stated under oath
that the foregoing answers to interrogatories are true and correct.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me on this 0[4@» day of W/WW{ )

2016.

o

e
NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Bxpires: 7 ]1’0/201 1




